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TO: Board of Education

FROM: Tony Reimers

DATE: December 16, 2025 for the December 22 meeting
RE: Monthly Board Report

WINTER/SPRING 2026 TIGER TRACKS

The Winter/Spring 2026 issue of Tiger Tracks was mailed to District stakeholders on
Monday, December 8. The digital version of the entire publication can be found on our
Community Education webpage.

Up Coming Event: Kindergarten Registration Day is Tuesday, March 3.

Registration for 2026-2027 PreK classes: General public opens in April.

New Opportunities in Winter/Spring 2026: Kids Crochet Adventure: Two Days of Yarn &
Fun, Family & Friends Game Night, Sew Fun! A Two-Day Hand Sewing Adventure for Kids,
Card Games for Kids, Prairie Inklings: A Writing Club for Kids, Royal Tea Party

YOUTH WRESTLING

The youth wrestling tournament was on Saturday, December 6. We set a record in 2024 with
370 wrestlers attending the youth wrestling meet. In 2023, 268 wrestlers attend the Tiger
Tournament. This year, in 2025, 395 wrestlers participated!

FACILITIES and SOFTWARE

We currently use Arbiter software for Facilities Scheduling and Class Registration. We use
ProCare for Summer Sizzle and Zone. Starting in April, we will be working with Arux for all
our software needs. This will be a better experience for both MACE and our stakeholders.
We are excited about all that Arux has to offer!
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